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Attention:  Darren Christle

Dave Hill Dear Sir:
Bob Sokalski
Sherri Walsh . . .
Derek M. Olson Re: 2017/2018 and 2018/2019 General Rate Application Intervention of
Chistian Moriit General Service Small and General Service Medium Customer Classes
o C]'J T$"T° N (“GSS/GSM”) and Keystone Agricultural Producers (“KAP”)
Jennifer L. Gaba Our Filc: 171 18
Brett A. Steidl
Amy J. MacAngus This is further to my letter dated July 14, 2017 including the original proposed legal
ol budget and expert/consultant budget and my letter dated August 22, 2017 advising of
. the proposed blending of the GSS/GSM and KAP intervention.
Hon. Peter S.
Morse, Q C. (Retired) As set out in my letter dated August 22, 2017, I indicated that the blending of these

_ interventions would lead to a significant reduction in the budgets that have been
Hon. Richard J. .
Soolt, O.C, OM. QT proposed. Upon review of the matter | have concluded that the legal budget that was

set out in my July 14, 2017 letter does not need to change. I am now including a
revised proposed budget from the expert/consultants which takes into account the
proposed blended interventions of GSS/GSM and KAP.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned directly should you have any questions or
concerns with respect to the above and enclosed.

Yours truly,
HiLL SOKALSKI WALSH OLSON LLP

Per: ¥

Christian Monnin*
CM/jm

Encl.

c.c, Board Counsel (via email)
James Battershill, General Manager, Keystone Agricultural Producers (via email)

* services provided by Christian Monnin Law Corporation
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